

**Associated Students of Orange Coast College (ASOCC)  
Student Government of Orange Coast College (SGOCC)  
Student Senate & Executive Board**

**MEETING AGENDA**

Friday, March 23, 2018; 9:00 a.m.

Classroom & Lab 110

2701 Fairview Road • Costa Mesa, California 92626 • (714) 432-5730

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN** that the Student Government of Orange Coast College (SGOCC) Student Senate and Executive Board will hold a meeting on Friday, March 23, 2018 at 9:00 am. Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54955 and 54954.2(b) (3), the SGOCC may adjourn, reconvene, and re-adjourn from time to time, as may be necessary to transact the business of the Student Senate and Executive Board. Unfinished items on the agenda may be trailed to

Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section A (Advocacy Committee), 8. Sub-Committees  
Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section F (Fiscal Affairs Council), 6. Position Descriptions  
Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch By

**SGOCC Student Senate & Executive Board Meeting – 03/23/2018**  
**Attachment A - Proposed Bylaw Changes**

**Officers/Members Definition Change**

**Change 1.** Add description to Part III, Article I, Section A: Framework of Authority

4. For the purpose of this document, "officer" shall refer to any appointed member that adheres to Section B: Membership Qualifications.

**Advocacy Committee Changes**

**Change 1.** Add to Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section A (Advocacy Committee), 1. Purpose

- a. The Advocacy Committee is a branch of SGOCC that researches and advocates for local, state, ~~and~~ federal legislation, ~~and campus policies as it~~ impacting the needs and concerns of students. ~~and The Advocacy Committee~~ shall represent Orange Coast College when legislative visits are organized, as well as those issues pertaining to state and regional student affairs. The Advocacy Committee shall ~~serve as a~~ recommending body to the Student Senate ~~and Executive Board~~ on all matters regarding the statewide student government as recognized by the California Board of Governors; local, state, and federal legislation; ~~advocating~~ ~~advocacy~~; and related tasks.

**Change 2.** Add to Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section A (Advocacy Committee), 2. Composition & Membership

- a. The Advocacy ~~Committee~~ shall be comprised of no more than ten ~~members~~ ~~officers~~, including the ~~Vice President of Advocacy Committee~~ who will serve as chair.
- b. The Student Senate shall appoint the ~~ASOCC Regional Delegate~~ ~~Vice President of Advocacy Committee~~.
- c. The ~~ASOCC Regional Delegate~~ ~~Vice President of Advocacy Committee~~ shall appoint the Advocacy Committee ~~members~~ ~~officers~~.

**Change 3.** Add to Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section A (Advocacy Committee), 3. Term of Office

- a. Each ~~member~~ ~~officer~~ shall be appointed for a term of one year.
- b. ~~Student Officer~~ term shall begin in the final week of the spring semester and end the week prior to the final week of the subsequent spring semester.
- c. ~~Members~~ ~~Officers~~ shall serve no more than two (2) terms at a certain position.

**Change 4.** Add to Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section A (Advocacy Committee), 4. Meetings

- a. ~~Members~~ ~~Officers~~ will meet once a week on Wednesdays from 3:50 p.m. – 5:20 p.m.

**Change 5.** Add to Part III (General By-Laws Code), Article II (Branch Bylaws), Section A (Advocacy Committee), 5. Powers, Duties, & Responsibilities

- c. ~~The Advocacy Commi~~ ~~C.s.d 5 TD5(l r)7.3(e)-1.8(port )6.6(its fi)17.3933 0 TD-.0003 Tc.0036 Tw(nd)6.4(ings to )6.6(the Student)4.2( Sena~~  
a. The Advocacy Committee shall meet at least once a week during the Spring and Fall semesters to address issues related to students and colleges ~~in the political sphere~~.
  - b. The Advocacy Comm;
-



- b. By virtue of the office of the Vice President of Fiscal Affairs, the Vice President of Fiscal Affairs, or their designee, shall hold membership on the Sustainability Committee.
- c. The Student Senate at tjeutihavo

- VI. The Student Senate Secretary shall hold officers accountable to SGOCC Policy 1004: SGOCC Attendance/Truancy.
- VII. The Student Senate Secretary shall fulfill other duties and responsibilities as may be assigned.

**Change “By-Laws” to Bylaws**

Change 1: The modification of “by-laws” to read “b